
Building Inspections - Re: Sign Permit Application 

Our lease says Condominium Unit #3.

Keith and Constance Bodine
Sweetgrass Farm Winery & Distillery
347 Carroll Road
Union ME 04862
207-785-3024
www.sweetgrasswinery.com

On Wed, Jan 22, 2014 at 1:19 PM, Building Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
wrote:

Which Unit are you? Or, can you provide a CBL.

>>> Keith and Constance Bodine <info@sweetgrasswinery.com> 1/22/2014 12:38 PM >>> 

Keith and Constance Bodine
Sweetgrass Farm Winery & Distillery
347 Carroll Road
Union ME 04862
207-785-3024
www.sweetgrasswinery.com

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city 
employees about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As 
a result, please be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if 
requested. 

From: Keith and Constance Bodine <info@sweetgrasswinery.com>
To: Building Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 1/22/2014 1:24 PM
Subject: Re: Sign Permit Application
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